
Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 02/10/25 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Approve Ordinance changes related to the B-25 Morrison St Reconstruction 
Project 

 

 
The Morrison Street reconstruction project (Wisconsin Avenue to Pershing Street) will occur 
during the 2025 construction season. This memo addresses the parking and traffic restrictions 
that are necessary to implement the Council-approved project design. 

1. Create: “Parking be prohibited on Morrison Street from a point 35 feet south of Brewster 
Street to a point 35 feet north of Brewster Street.” 

2. Create: “Parking be prohibited on Lindbergh Street from a point 35 feet west of Morrison 
Street to a point 35 feet east of Morrison Street.” 

3. Create: “Parking be prohibited on the west side of Morrison Street from Glendale 
Avenue to a point 110 feet north of Pershing Street.” 

4. Create: “Replace yield signs with stop signs on Morrison Street at Marquette Street.” 


